
From: Hoang, Anhthu
To: mvenezia@bloomfieldtwpnj.com
Cc: Dorka, Lilian (she/her/hers); Goerke, Ariadne (she/her/hers); Arcaya, Alyssa (she/her/hers); Simon, Paul;

Laureano Perez, Javier (he/him/his); Ash, Christine; Harrison, Brenda; Vong, Suong; Stein, Jonathan; Glenn,
V"Hesspa (she/her/hers)

Subject: re: EPA Complaint No. 01X-23-R2
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 4:49:11 PM
Attachments: 2023.09.10 Bloomfield_01X-23-R2_REC REJ Letter.pdf

Dear Mayor Venezia:
 
The attached letter is to notify you that the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of
Environmental Justice and External Civil Rights Compliance, Office of External Civil Rights Compliance
is rejecting a complaint we received on January 12, 2023, involving the Township of Bloomfield, NJ.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (202) 809-3297 or by email at
hoang.anhthu@epa.gov.
 
Anhthu Hoang
Acting Director
Office of External Civil Rights Compliance
Office of Environmental Justice and External Civil Rights
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


WASHINGTON, D C. 20460 
 


Office of Environmental Justice and External Civil Rights 
Office of External Civil Rights Compliance 


 
September 11, 2023 
 
In Reply Refer to: 
EPA File No. 01X-23-R2 
 
Michael Venezia 
Mayor 
Township of Bloomfield 
1 Municipal Plaza 
Bloomfield, NJ 07003 
mvenezia@bloomfieldtwpnj.com 
 
Re:  Acknowledgement and Rejection of Administrative Complaint 
 
Dear Mayor Venezia:  
 
This letter is to notify you that the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Office of 
Environmental Justice and External Civil Rights Compliance, Office of External Civil Rights 
Compliance (OECRC) received a complaint on January 12, 2023, involving the Township of 
Bloomfield, NJ (Bloomfield). The Complaint, alleged that the residents of Bloomfield are 
discriminated against because of Bloomfield’s failure to maintain and repair drinking water 
infrastructure, including replacement of lead service lines in accordance with the federal Lead 
and Copper Rule under 40 C.F.R. Part 141. As explained below, OECRC is rejecting this 
Complaint for investigation. 
 
Pursuant to EPA’s nondiscrimination regulation, OECRC conducts a preliminary review of 
administrative complaints to determine acceptance, rejection, or referral to the appropriate 
Federal agency. See 40 C.F.R. § 7.120(d)(1). To be accepted for investigation, a complaint must 
meet the jurisdictional requirements described in EPA’s nondiscrimination regulation. First, the 
complaint must be in writing. See 40 C.F.R. § 7.120(b)(1). Second, it must describe an alleged 
discriminatory act that, if true, may violate the EPA’s nondiscrimination regulation (i.e., an 
alleged discriminatory act based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability). Id. 
Third, it must be filed within 180 days of the alleged discriminatory act. See 40 C.F.R. § 
7.120(b)(2). Finally, the complaint must be filed against an applicant for, or recipient of, EPA 
financial assistance that allegedly committed the discriminatory act. See 40 C.F.R. § 7.15. 
 
After careful consideration, OECRC is rejecting the allegations against Bloomfield because the 
Complaint does not meet the requirements under 40 C.F.R. Part 7 and OECRC’s Case 
Resolution Manual to describe a specific act of discrimination that, if true, may violate the 
EPA’s nondiscrimination regulation, and which occurred within 180 days of the filing of the 
Complaint. Accordingly, OECRC is closing EPA Complaint No. 01X-23-R2 as of the date of 
this letter. OECRC has referred the concerns regarding alleged failure to replace lead service 
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lines to the Drinking Water Program in EPA Region 2 for appropriate action. 
 
EPA’s regulation prohibits applicants, recipients, and other persons from intimidating, 
threatening, coercing, or engaging in other discriminatory conduct against anyone because they 
have either taken action or participated in an action to secure rights protected by the civil rights 
requirements that we enforce. See 40 C.F.R. § 7.100. Any individual alleging such harassment 
or intimidation may file a complaint with OECRC. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (202) 809-3297 or by email at 
hoang.anhthu@epa.gov. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Anhthu Hoang 
       Acting Director     
       Office of External Civil Rights Compliance 
       Office of Environmental Justice & 
       External Civil Rights 
 
 
cc: Ariadne Goerke 


      Deputy Associate General Counsel     
      Civil Rights & Finance Law Office 
 


Alyssa Arcaya 
Deputy Regional Administrator  
Deputy Civil Rights Official  
US EPA Region 2 
 
Paul Simon 
Regional Counsel 
US EPA Region 2 
 
Javier Laureano 
Director 
Water Division Director 
US EPA Region 2 


 
Christine Ash 
Chief 
Drinking Water Branch 
US EPA Region 2 
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